

I MINA'BENTE NUEBI NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
2007 (FIRST) Regular Session

AGENDA

August 20, 2007

(Reconvening of August 17, 2007 Session)
(~~Reconvening of August 16, 2007 Session~~)

- (i) Call to order;**
- (ii) Prayer by the Chaplain;**
- (iii) Singing of the Guam Hymn in Chamorro;**
- (iv) Singing of the National Anthem;**
- (v) Roll call;**
- (vi) Call for approval of the Legislative Journal: ~~3/23/07 to 5/04/07~~
dj; and ~~5/23/07 dj~~**
- (vii) Communications and petitions; ~~There are~~**
- (viii) Messages from the Governor; ~~There are~~**
- (ix) Reports of Standing Committees; ~~There are~~**
- (x) Reports of Select Committees; ~~None~~**
- (xi) Introduction and first reading of bills and resolutions: ~~Bill No. 113(EC) to Bill No. 159(EC); Resolution No. 68(EC) to Resolution No. 69(LS); Resolution No. 70(LS); Bill No. __ (LS) to Bill No. __ (LS); Resolution No. __ (LS) to Resolution No. __ (LS); Legislative Certificate No. (LS) to Legislative Certificate No. (LS)~~**
- (xii) Motions;**

(xiii) Legislative Concurrence;

- ~~1. From the Committee on Judiciary, Natural Resources, Infrastructure & Cultural Affairs on the appointment of Mr. Joseph W. Duenas to serve as Director, Department of Parks and Recreation with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~2. From the Committee on Judiciary, Natural Resources, Infrastructure & Cultural Affairs on the appointment of Mr. Ronald M. Young to serve as a member of the Board of Directors of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency, with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~3. From the Committee Judiciary Natural Resources, Infrastructure and Cultural Affairs on the appointment of Ms. Maria Lourdes Laeson to serve as a member of the Guam Council on the Arts & Humanities Board with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~4. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Ms. Telo Taitague to serve as Director of the Bureau of Women's Affairs with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~5. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Mr. Frank G. Blaz to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~6. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Ms. Selina Castro to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunications Corporation (KGTF) Board of Trustees with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~7. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Mr. Jay Lather to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~8. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Mr. Ronald Quitugua to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~9. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Mr. William Leon Guerrero to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~10. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Ms. Antolina Leon Guerrero to serve as a member of the Government of Guam Retirement Fund Board of Trustees with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~11. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Ms. Katherine C. Sgro to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~12. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Mr. Terezo Mortera to serve as Director of the Department of Land Management with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~13. From the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Matters on the appointment of Mr. Joseph Rosario to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunications Corporation (KGTF) Board of Trustees with the recommendation to do confirm.~~

- ~~14. From the Committee on Finance, Taxation, Commerce & Economic Development on the appointment of Mr. Francis "Frank" P. Camacho to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority Board of Directors with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~15. From the Committee on Finance, Taxation, Commerce & Economic Development on the appointment of Mr. Alberto C. Lamorena V to serve as Director of the Bureau of Statistics and Plans with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~16. From the Committee on Public Safety, Criminal Justice, & Youth on the appointment of Mr. David Peredo, as Fire Chief of the Guam Fire Department with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~17. From the Committee on Aviation, Federal Affairs, Labor, Housing, Banking & Insurance on the appointment of Ms. Annabelle M. Dancel to serve as a member of the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners with the recommendation to confirm.~~

(xiv) Consent Calendar: *

*Through motion that all commendatory, congratulatory and condolence resolutions and legislative certificates introduced today and remainder of this legislative session be considered first read and adopted; to allow Senators and the Legal Counsel to make technical correction and to add all Senators as co-sponsors.

(xv) Second Reading File:

- | | |
|---|---------------------------|
| 1. Bill No. 149(EC) | 14. Bill No. 3(LS) |
| 2. Bill No. 68(EC) | 15. SBill No. 84(LS) |
| 3. Bill No. 6 (LS) | 16. Bill No. 54(EC) |
| 4. SBill No. 2(LS) | 17. SBill No. 22(EC) |
| 5. Bill No. 53(EC) | 18. Bill No. 57(EC) |
| 6. SBill No. 7(LS) Inactive File | 19. Bill No. 97(LS) |
| 7. Bill No. 100(LS) | 20. Bill No. 62(EC) |
| 8. Bill No. 17(EC) | 21. Bill No. 59(EC) |
| 9. Bill No. 112(EC) | 22. Bill No. 61(EC) |
| 10. Bill No. 27(EC) | 23. Bill No. 40(EC) |
| 11. SBill No. 52(EC) | 24. Resolution No. 62(LS) |
| 12. SBill No. 43(EC) | 25. Bill No. 60(EC) |
| 13. Resolution No. 24(LS) | |

(xvi) Consideration of the Daily File:

Third Reading File:

<u>8/16/07</u>	<u>8/20/07</u>
1. Bill No. 149(EC)	10.
2. SBill No. 68(EC)	11.
	12.
	13.
<u>8/17/07</u>	
3. Bill No. 6(LS)	14.
4. SBill No. 2(LS)	15.
5. Bill No. 53(EC)	16.
6. Bill No. 100(LS)	17.
7. SBill No. 17(EC)	
8. SBill No. 112(EC)	
9. Bill No. 27(EC)	

Voting File:

1. On the appointment of Mr. Joseph W. Duenas to serve as Director, Department of Parks and Recreation.
2. On the appointment of Mr. Ronald M. Young to serve as a member of the Board of Directors of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency.
3. On the appointment of Ms. Maria Lourdes Lacson to serve as a member of the Guam Council on the Arts & Humanities Board.
4. On the appointment of Ms. Telo Taitague to serve as Director of the Bureau of Women's Affairs.
5. On the appointment of Mr. Frank G. Blaz to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission.
6. On the appointment of Ms. Selina Castro to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunications Corporation (KGTF) Board of Trustees.
7. On the appointment of Mr. Jay Lather to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission.
8. On the appointment of Mr. Ronald Quitugua to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board.
9. On the appointment of Mr. William Leon Guerrero to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents.
10. On the appointment of Ms. Antolina Leon Guerrero to serve as a member of the Government of Guam Retirement Fund Board of Trustees.
11. On the appointment of Ms. Katherine C. Sgro to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents.
12. On the appointment of Mr. Terezo Mortera to serve as Director of the Department of Land Management.
13. On the appointment of Mr. Joseph Rosario to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunications Corporation (KGTF) Board of Trustees.
14. On the appointment of Mr. Francis "Frank" P. Camacho to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority Board of Directors.

15. On the appointment of Mr. Alberto C. Lamorena V to serve as Director of the Bureau of Statistics and Plans.
16. On the appointment of Mr. David Peredo, to serve as Fire Chief of the Guam Fire Department.
17. On the appointment of Ms. Annabelle M. Dancel to serve as a member of the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners.

(xvii) Brief extension of remarks (limited to 5 minutes per member);

(xviii) Announcements;

(xix) Adjournment.

SECOND READING
I MINA'BENTE NUEBI NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
Committee Reports

Bill No. 2(LS) – by Ray Tenorio
As Substituted by the Committee on
Public Safety, Criminal Justice and Youth

3rd Reading File 8/17/07
Reported out 2/28/07

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW PARAGRAPH “(n)” TO CHAPTER 89.01 AND A NEW §89.12 OF 9 GCA RELATIVE TO ALLOWING THE USE OF ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICES FOR THE MONITORING OF CONVICTED SEX OFFENDERS.

Bill No. 2 (LS) – by Ray Tenorio

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW PARAGRAPH “(N)” TO CHAPTER 89.01 AND A NEW §89.12. OF 9 GCA RELATIVE TO ALLOWING THE USE OF ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICES INCLUDING GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE (GPS) TRACKING DEVICES FOR CONVICTED SEX OFFENDERS.

Bill No. 3 (LS) – by Ray Tenorio

Reported out 3/19/07

AN ACT TO AMEND §§2109 AND 2110 OF CHAPTER 2 OF TITLE 4, AND TO AMEND §§6227 AND 6228 OF CHAPTER 6 OF TITLE 4, ALL OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO PROHIBITING “LAME DUCK” INCUMBENTS FROM HIRING NEW, UNCLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES FOLLOWING THE LOSS OF AN ELECTION AND TO PROHIBIT SALARY INCREASES TO UNCLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES FOLLOWING THE LOSS OF AN ELECTION OR THE DECISION NOT TO SEEK RE-ELECTION BY AN INCUMBENT ELECTED OFFICIAL.

Bill No. 6 (LS) – by J. A. Lujan

3rd Reading File 8/17/07
Reported out 8/16/07

AN ACT TO AMEND CHAPTER 91 OF TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TO PROVIDE FOR PRIVACY AND FAMILY DIGNITY UPON ANTICIPATED DEATH OF A TERMINALLY-ILL PATIENT IN A HOME OR OTHER SETTING OUTSIDE OF A HOSPITAL, TO BE KNOWN AS THE “STANLEY EDWARD PALACIOS CRUZ FAMILY COMPASSION ACT”, IN MEMORY OF HIS UNTIMELY PASSING

Bill No. 7 (LS) – by J. A. Lujan
As substituted by the Committee

Placed in the INACTIVE FILE 8/17/07
Reported out 6/14/07

AN ACT TO AMEND SUBSECTION (a) OF §15A301 OF CHAPTER 15 OF 17 GCA RELATIVE TO EXPANDING THE PROVISIONS OF THE MERIT AWARD PROGRAM.

Bill No. 7 (LS) – by J. A. Lujan

AN ACT TO AMEND SUBSECTION (a) OF §15A301 OF CHAPTER 15 OF 17 GCA RELATIVE TO EXPANDING THE PROVISIONS OF THE MERIT AWARD PROGRAM.

Bill No. 17(EC) – by A. R. Unpingco
As substituted by the Committee

3rd Reading File 8/17/07
Reported out 3/16/07

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 67107 OF TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO MEMBERSHIP OF THE GUAM VETERANS COMMISSION.

Bill No. 17 (EC) – by A. R. Unpingco

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 67107 OF TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO MEMBERSHIP OF THE GUAM VETERANS COMMISSION.

Bill No. 22 (EC) – by A. R. Unpingco
As Substituted by the Committee on Tourism,
Maritime, Military, Veterans & Foreign Affairs

Reported out 3/16/07

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SUBSECTION (K) TO SECTION 7, CHAPTER 5 OF PUBLIC LAW 28-150 RELATIVE TO THE HIRING OF CASUAL EMPLOYEES AT THE JOSE D. LEON GUERRERO COMMERCIAL PORT.

Bill No. 22 (EC) – by A .R. Unpingco

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SUBSECTION (k) TO SECTION 4102, TITLE 4, GCA RELATIVE TO THE HIRING OF CASUAL EMPLOYEES AT THE JOSE D. LEON GUERRERO COMMERCIAL PORT.

Bill No. 27 (EC) – by Ray Tenorio

3rd Reading File 8/17/07
Reported out 8/14/07

AN ACT ADD A NEW ITEM “e” TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF §7103 OF 2 GCA RELATIVE TO PROVIDING REPRESENTATION TO ALL GUAM’S YOUTH IN THE GUAM YOUTH CONGRESS.

Bill No. 40 (EC) – by F. T. Ishizaki, Edward J.B. Calvo, Reported out 4/13/07
As substituted by the Committee on **A. B. Palacios, Sr., Ray Tenorio,**
General Governmental Operations **F. F. Blas, Jr., T. R. Muña Barnes,**
& Organization **J. P. Guthertz, R. J. Respicio, J. A. Lujan**

AN ACT TO AMEND ARTICLE 3 OF CHAPTER 32 OF TITLE 17 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION ("POST"); TO AMEND 5.55 OF ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 5 OF TITLE 8 OF GCA; TO AMEND SECTIONS 32201 AND 32201.1 OF ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 32 OF TITLE 17 GCA; TO AMEND SECTION 4203.1 OF ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 4 OF TITLE 4 GCA; TO AMEND SUBSECTIONS 77114(a)(3) AND 77114(a)(4) OF CHAPTER 77 OF TITLE 10 GCA;

Bill No. 40 (EC) – by F. T. Ishizaki, Edward J.B. Calvo, A. B. Palacios, Sr., Ray Tenorio, F. F. Blas, Jr., T. R. Muña Barnes, J. P. Guthertz, R. J. Respicio, J. A. Lujan

AN ACT TO AMEND ARTICLE 3 OF CHAPTER 32 OF TITLE 17 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION ("POST"); TO AMEND 5.55 OF ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 5 OF TITLE 8 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; TO AMEND SECTIONS 32201 AND 32201.1 OF ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 32 OF TITLE 17 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; TO AMEND SECTION 4203.1 OF ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 4 OF TITLE 4 OF GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; TO AMEND SUBSECTIONS 77114(a)(3) AND 77114(a)(4) OF CHAPTER 77 OF TITLE 10 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; TO AMEND SECTIONS 1112.2 OF ARTICLE 1 OF CHAPTER 1 AND 10111.2 OF CHAPTER 10 OF TITLE 12 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 77206 OF ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 77 OF TITLE 21 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

Bill No. 43 (EC) – by E. J. B. Calvo Reported out 6/14/07
As substituted by the Committee

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE *I MAGA'LAHEN GUÁHAN* TO EXCHANGE GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN BARRIGADA FOR PRIVATELY OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED IN BARRIGADA EXPROPRIATED AS A PONDING BASIN FOR PUBLIC USE.

Bill No. 43 (EC) – by Edward J.B. Calvo

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE I MAGA'LAHEN GUÁHAN TO EXCHANGE GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN BARRIGADA FOR PRIVATELY OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED IN BARRIGADA EXPROPRIATED AS A PONDING BASIN FOR PUBLIC USE.

Bill No. 52 (EC) – by A. R. Unpingco, J. T. Won Pat
As substituted by the Committee

Reported out 7/18/07

AN ACT TO AMEND §3413 OF ARTICLE 4 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 11, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AT BUS STOPS; AND, TO AMEND ITEM(2) OF §90105 OF CHAPTER 90, TITLE 10, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO SMOKING AT BUS STOPS.

Bill No. 52 (EC) – by A. R. Unpingco, J. T. Won Pat

Reported out 7/18/07

AN ACT TO AMEND §3413 OF ARTICLE 4 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 11, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AT BUS STOPS; AND, TO AMEND ITEM(2) OF §90105 OF CHAPTER 90, TITLE 10, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO SMOKING AT BUS STOPS.

Bill No. 53 (EC) – by v. c. pangelinan
As substituted by the Author

3rd Reading File 8/17/07

Reported out 7/20/07

AN ACT TO AMEND §51102 AND §51106, CHAPTER 51 OF TITLE 11, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO INCOME TAX REFUNDS.

Bill No. 53 (EC) – by v. c. pangelinan

AN ACT TO AMEND §51102 AND §51106, CHAPTER 51 OF TITLE 11, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO INCOME TAX REFUNDS.

Bill No. 54 (EC) by A. B. Palacios, Sr.

Reported out 7/05/07

AN ACT RELATIVE TO ACKNOWLEDGING THE RECOMMENDATIONS AND FINDINGS OF THE MAYORS' COUNCIL OF GUAM IN ADDRESSING THE GROWING COMMUNITY SERVICE NEEDS OF THEIR RESPECTIVE RESIDENTS AND VILLAGES, ESTABLISHING A FORMULA FOR MEETING THEIR PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS, AND ALLOWING FOR THE RETENTION OF A LEGAL COUNSEL FOR THE MAYORS' COUNCIL OF GUAM; BY ADDING A NEW SUBSECTION §40106.1 TO CHAPTER 40, DIVISION 4, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

Bill No. 57 (EC) – by F. F. Blas, Jr.,

Reported out 3/19/07

T. R. Muna-Barnes, J. V. Espaldon

AN ACT TO *AMEND* SECTION 80104(c) AND TO *REPEAL* AND *REENACT* SECTION 80107.1 ALL OF CHAPTER 80 OF TITLE 10 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY.

Bill No. 59 (EC) – by J. V. Espaldon, M. Forbes, J. A. Lujan **Reported out 8/16/07**

ACT TO ZONE THE PREVIOUSLY UNZONED LOT NOS. 5328-5NEW-R2, 5328-R6NEW-R2 AND 5328-6, ALL IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF DEDEDO TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (“M-1”) ZONE

Bill No. 60 (EC) – by J. A. Lujan **Reported out 7/25/07**

AN ACT TO PROHIBIT THE GOVERNOR FROM TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM THE ANTONIO B. WON PAT GUAM INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY FOR GENERAL PURPOSES OF THE GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

Bill No. 61 (EC) – by J. A. Lujan **Reported out 4/19/07**

AN ACT TO AMEND TITLE 4 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED §2103.5, RELATIVE TO EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS, AND TITLE 4 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED CHAPTER 13, TO ADD DISCLOSURE OF FELONY CONVICTIONS, TO BE KNOWN AS THE PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT.

Bill No. 62 (EC) – by v. c. pangelinan, J. P. Guthertz **Reported out 7/20/07**
As amended by the Author

AN ACT TO IMPOSE A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF NEW, EXTENSION, RENEWAL OF EXPIRING, AND MODIFICATION OF CURRENT QUALIFYING CERTIFICATES; AND TO ADD A NEW §58148 TO CHAPTER 58, DIVISION 2 OF TITLE 12, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO CREATING A QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE ASSESSMENT WORKGROUP.

Bill No. 62 (EC) – by v. c. pangelinan, J. P. Guthertz

AN ACT TO IMPOSE A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF NEW AND EXTENSION OF EXPIRING QUALIFYING CERTIFICATES; AND TO ADD A NEW §58148 TO CHAPTER 58, DIVISION 2 OF TITLE 12, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO CREATING A QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE ASSESSMENT WORKGROUP.

Bill No. 68 (EC) – by J. A. Lujan, Edward J.B. Calvo
As substituted by The Committee on Finance,
Taxation, Commerce & Economic Development

PASSED 8/16/07
3rd Reading File 8/16/07
Reported out 8/14/07

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF VALUABLE CERTIFICATES TO COLA CLAIMANTS AWAITING PAYMENT, BY ADDING A NEW SUBSECTION 6404(d) TO TITLE 5 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO BUDGETING FOR CLAIMS, TO BE KNOWN AS THE “COLA RELIEF ACT”.

Bill No. 68 (EC) – by J. A. Lujan, Edward J.B. Calvo

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF VALUABLE CERTIFICATES TO COLA CLAIMANTS AWAITING PAYMENT, BY ADDING A NEW SUBSECTION 6404(d) TO TITLE 5 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO BUDGETING FOR CLAIMS, TO BE KNOWN AS THE “COLA RELIEF ACT”.

Bill No. 84 (LS) – by F. T. Ishizaki, J. P. Guthertz, **Reported out 7/27/07**
As Substituted by the Committee **A. B. Palacios, Sr., F. F. Blas, Jr.**
on General Governmental Operations
and Reorganization

AN ACT TO AMEND CHAPTERS 5 AND 4 OF TITLE 12 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE REORGANIZATION OF THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY AND THE GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION INTO A SINGLE ENTITY KNOWN AS THE “GUAM HOUSING AUTHORITY.”

Bill No. 84 (LS) – by F. T. Ishizaki, J. P. Guthertz, A. B. Palacios, Sr., F. F. Blas, Jr.

AN ACT TO CREATE A NEW DIVISION 9, CHAPTER 94, 5 GCA FOR THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING, TO REORGANIZE AND TO CONSOLIDATE SEVERAL GOVERNMENT OF GUAM AGENCIES; AND TO CITE THE ACT AS THE “HOUSING REORGANIZATION ACT OF 2007”

Bill No. 97 (LS) – by J. V. Espaldon, J. T. Won Pat, **Reported out 7/13/07**
As Substituted by the Committee on **J. P. Guthertz, F. T. Ishizaki**
Judiciary, Natural Resources, Infrastructure
And Cultural Affairs

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40105(b) **AND 40101** OF CHAPTER 40, TITLE 7, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO PROVIDING flexibility TO THE COURTS IN THE ISSUANCE OF PROTECTIVE ORDERS.

Bill No. 97 (LS) – by J. V. Espaldon, J. T. Won Pat, J. P. Guthertz, F. T. Ishizaki

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40105(b) OF CHAPTER 40, TITLE 7, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO PROVIDING FLEXIBILITY TO THE COURTS IN THE ISSUANCE OF PROTECTIVE ORDERS.

Bill No. 100 (LS) – by A. B. Palacios, Sr.

3rd Reading File 8/17/07

Reported out 8/14/07

AN ACT TO ADJUST THE “VEHICLE SAFETY INSPECTION” FEE BY AMENDING §3602 OF ARTICLE 6, TITLE 16, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

Bill No. 112(EC) – by J. V. Espaldon, A. R. Unpingco

3rd Reading File 8/17/07

As substituted by the Committee on Education, General & Omnibus Affairs

Reported out 8/16/07

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE I MAGA’LAHEN GUAHAN TO ISSUE A TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED THREE YEARS TO FACILITATE THE ONGOING EFFORTS TO CREATE THE MASSO RESERVOIR FRESH WATER FISHING GROUNDS.

Bill No. 112 (EC) – by J. V. Espaldon, A. R. Unpingco

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE I MAGA’LAHEN GUÁHAN TO ISSUE A TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED THREE YEARS TO FACILITATE THE ONGOING EFFORTS TO CREATE THE MASSO RESERVOIR FRESH WATER FISHING GROUNDS.

Bill No. 149 (EC) – by v. c. pangelinan, E. J.B. Calvo

PASSED 8/16/07

3rd Reading File 8/16/07

Reported out 8/16/07

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE TEN MILLION DOLLARS IN PROMISSORY NOTES FROM GTA SALE PROCEEDS TO PAY FOR COLA JUDGMENT AWARD PURSUANT TO SP0206-93 AND PUBLIC LAW 28-151.

Resolution No. 24 (LS) – by J. V. Espaldon,

Reported out 7/25/07

As amended by the Author

A. R. Unpingco, J. T. Won Pat

Relative to recognizing the heroic efforts of Filipino-American Veterans of World War II (WWII), and to supporting the passage of the “Filipino Veterans Equity Act of 2007,” and to petitioning the 110th United States Congress to ensure passage of the Act introduced on January 31, 2007, along with a companion measure introduced as Senate Bill 66 57 on January 4, 2007. House Resolution 760 seeks “To amend title 38, United States Code, to deem certain service in the organized military forces of the Government of the Commonwealth of the Philippines and the Philippine Scouts to have been active service for purposes of benefits under programs administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs.”

Resolution No. 24 (LS) – by J. V. Espaldon,

A. R. Unpingco, J. T. Won Pat

Relative to recognizing the heroic efforts of Filipino-American Veterans of World War II (WWII), and to supporting the passage of the “Filipino Veterans Equity Act of 2007,” and to petitioning the 110th United States Congress to ensure passage of the Act introduced on January 31, 2007, along with a companion measure introduced as Senate Bill 66 on January 4, 2007. House Resolution 760 seeks “To amend title 38, United States Code, to deem certain service in the organized military forces of the Government of the Commonwealth of the

Philippines and the Philippine Scouts to have been active service for purposes of benefits under programs administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs.”

Resolution No.62 (LS) – by v. c. pangelinan, A. R. Unpingco

Relative to supporting H. Res. 121 introduced in the 110th Congress expressing the sense that the Government of Japan should formally acknowledge, apologize, and accept historical responsibility in a clear and unequivocal manner for its Imperial Armed Force’s coercion on young women into sexual slavery, known to the world as “comfort women,” during Japan’s colonial and wartime occupation of Asia and the Pacific Islands from the 1930s through the duration of World War II; and to request that Guam be included among Pacific Islands affected..